

---

H

From: "Howell, L" <L.Howell@conocophillips.com>

To: "Generic Office of Engineering Technology" <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>

X-OriginalArrivalTime: 05 Oct 2006 01:26:27.0937 (UTC) FILETIME=[47965D10:01C6E81D]

---

From Laurence Howell.

Po 4569

Shanghai Pouch, Houston TX 77201

Sir/Madam - I believe I have incorrectly submitted a change and wanted to cancel the WD2XDW license renewal. Ive had to move to China with Work and cant now bring the experimental station on air from Bartlesville, but will reapply on my return to the US.

Laurence Howell

-----Original Message-----

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2006 9:57 PM

To: Howell, L Subject: Request for Info - File #0210-EX-RR-2006 [Reference Number: 4575]

As of October 2, 2006, the fee for this application has not been paid. Return to our filing site at <https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> and use the "Return to 159 Form" link to submit your payment.

[dyoung@fcc.gov](mailto:dyoung@fcc.gov)

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 10/02/2006 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink. All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 4575

10/11/2006